

EXHIBIT D

2014-63893 / Court: 269

10/30/2014 12:16:15 AM
Chris Daniel - District Clerk Harris County
Envelope No. 3004112
By: Sharon Carlton
Filed: 10/30/2014 12:16:15 AM

CAUSE NO. _____

Henley Menefee

In The District Court of

V.

Harris County, Texas

___ Judicial District

Google Inc.

Complaint

TO THE HONORABLE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

NOW COMES Henley Menefee, who files this complaint against NBCUniversal Media LLC. et al, who have violated provisions of section 1961, Title 18, United States Code.

Jurisdiction & Venue

Venue is proper in the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division as this is the district where the violations occurred in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 1391.

Parties

1. Plaintiff, Henley Menefee, is a resident of Houston, Harris County, Texas
2. Defendant Google Inc., address 1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy Mountain View CA 94043, can be served with citation through its registered agent CSC-Lawyers Incorporating Service at 2710 Gateway Oaks Dr. Ste 150N Sacramento, CA 95833.

Information

3. I have been placed on live television before the United States of America and other countries. These criminal code violations of numerous federal statutes have gained financially from products, television shows, intellectual property, marketing, advertising, etc. These federal criminal violations have been utilized for financial gain for government entities, government corporations, major corporations, and other companies and individuals.
4. These violations of the U.S. Criminal Code include 18 USC 371 (Conspiracy) 18 USC 1341 (Fraud), 18 USC 1343 (Wire Fraud), 18 USC 241 (Conspiracy Against Rights), 18 USC 1961(Racketeering Influenced Corrupt Organization), 18 USC 1959 (Violent Crimes in Aid of Racketeering) 18 USC 2510 (Federal Wiretapping), 18 USC 1510 (Obstruction of Justice)
5. These criminal violations have taken place live on television before the citizens of the United States of America. The citizens have viewed me, and these criminal violations live on television and radio. Broadcasters, News Anchors, and Hosts have witnessed these events daily in my life and have discussed them on their shows, sitcoms, and daily commentaries.
6. They have witnessed the development of new businesses, new companies, new products, new television shows, and even new television networks, that I am the creator and/or inventor, by violating constitutional rights and federal statutes of criminal civil rights, fraud, wire fraud, RICO, conspiracy, and federal wiretapping.
7. There also have been profits that these networks have generated from violations of federal statutes. These violations include conspiracy, fraud, RICO, federal wiretapping, and wire fraud. These violations have been by major networks such as NBC, CBS, ABC, ABC Family, ESPN, ESPN2, FOX, FOX News, UPN, CW, ION, Telemundo, BET, AMC, TNT, TBS, A&E, USA, FX, CNN, MSNBC, Discovery, Disney, Nickelodeon, HBO, Showtime, Starz, Cinemax, Encore, etc., etc.....
8. There are consumer products that have also profited from these violations of federal statutes. These companies include The Coca-Cola Company, Nike, Samsung, Sony, Colgate, DKNY, Apple, Microsoft, etc., etc....
9. These are products and businesses that have come from me, by violations of the Constitution and federal statutes. These violations of the U.S. Constitution and U.S. Criminal Code have been discussed on television by members of the House of Representatives, members of the United States Senate and also the President of the United States of America.

Cause of Action

Racketeering Influenced Corrupt Organization

(18 U.S.C. 1962, et seq)

Cause of Action
Racketeering Influenced Corrupt Organization
(18 U.S.C. 1963, et seq)

Cause of Action
Racketeering Influenced Corrupt Organization
(18 U.S.C. 1964, et seq)

Cause of Action
Criminal Forfeiture
(18 U.S.C 982, et seq)

Cause of Action
Civil Forfeiture
(18 U.S.C. 984, et seq)

Respectfully Submitted

Henley Menefee
7210 Scott St. #213
Houston, TX 77021
h.menefee@att.net
(832)-496-0010

10/30/2014 12:16:15 AM
Chris Daniel - District Clerk
Harris County
Envelope No: 3004112
By: CARLTON, SHARON J

2014-63893 / Court: 269

Affidavit

1. I have been placed on live television before the United States of America and other countries. These criminal code violations of numerous federal statutes have gained financially from products, television shows, intellectual property, marketing, advertising, etc. These federal criminal violations have been utilized for financial gain for government entities, government corporations, major corporations, and other companies and individuals.
2. These violations of the U.S. Criminal Code include 18 USC 371 (Conspiracy) 18 USC 1341 (Fraud), 18 USC 1343 (Wire Fraud), 18 USC 241 (Conspiracy Against Rights), 18 USC 1961 (Racketeering Influenced Corrupt Organization), 18 USC 1959 (Violent Crimes in Aid of Racketeering) 18 USC 2510 (Federal Wiretapping), 18 USC 1510 (Obstruction of Justice)
3. These criminal violations have taken place live on television before the citizens of the United States of America. The citizens have viewed me, and these criminal violations live on television and radio. Broadcasters, News Anchors, and Hosts have witnessed these events daily in my life and have discussed them on their shows, sitcoms, and daily commentaries.
4. They have witnessed the development of new businesses, new companies, new products, new television shows, and even new television networks, that I am the creator and/or inventor, by violating constitutional rights and federal statutes of criminal civil rights, fraud, wire fraud, RICO, conspiracy, and federal wiretapping.
5. There also have been profits that these networks have generated from violations of federal statutes. These violations include conspiracy, fraud, RICO, federal wiretapping, and wire fraud. These violations have been by major networks such as NBC, CBS, ABC, ABC Family, ESPN, ESPN2, FOX, FOX News, UPN, CW, ION, Telemundo, BET, AMC, TNT, TBS, A&E, USA, FX, CNN, MSNBC, , Discovery, Disney, Nickelodeon, HBO, Showtime, Starz, Cinemax, Encore, etc., etc.....
6. There are consumer products that have also profited from these violations of federal statutes. These companies include The Coca-Cola Company, Nike, Samsung, Sony, Colgate, DKNY, Apple, Microsoft, etc.,etc....
7. These are products and businesses that have come from me, by violating the constitution and federal statutes. These violations of the U.S. Constitution and U.S. Criminal Code have been discussed on television by members of the House of Representatives, members of the United States Senate and also the President of the United States of America.

Henley J. Menefee
7210 Scott St. #213
Houston, TX 77021
h.menefee@att.net
(832)-496-0010